
State of Illinois) SS

Belvidere, Illinois)

BELVIDERE CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA

September 19, 2022

Convened in the Council Chambers, 401 Whitney Blvd, Belvidere IL at 7: 00 p.m.
Mayor Morris presiding.

1) Roll Call:

2) Pledge of Allegiance:

Invocation:

3) Public Comment: ( Please register with the City Clerk):

4) Approval of Minutes:

A) Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of the Belvidere City Council of
September 6, 2022; as presented.

5) Public Hearing: None.

6) Special Messages and Proclamations:

A) Pam Lopez- Fettes— Growth Dimensions.

B) Mindy Long— IDA Public Library.

7) Approval of Expenditures: General & Special Fund Expenditures: $4,235,912.33

Water& Sewer Fund Expenditures:   $ 506, 850. 10

8) Committee Reports and Minutes of City Officers:

A) Monthly Report of Belvidere Police Department Overtime Pay for August
2022.

B) Monthly Report of Belvidere Fire Department Overtime Pay for August 2022.
C) Monthly Report of Community Development Department/ Planning

Department for August 2022.

D) Monthly Report of Building Department Revenues, Residential Building
Permits, Commercial Permits and Case Reports for August 2022.

E) Monthly General Fund Report for August 2022.
F) Monthly Water/ Sewer Fund Report August 2022.
G) Monthly CD Investments for August 2022.
H) Minutes of Committee of the Whole— Building, Planning and Zoning and

Public Works of September 12, 2022.



9) Unfinished Business: None.

A) Ord. # 598H— 2" 1 Reading: An Ordinance Amending Section 110- 91, Stop
Streets, of the City of Belvidere Municipal Code to add the Intersection at West
Harrison Street and Ruby Street as a Four- Way Stop.

10) New Business:

A) Ord. # 599H— I st Reading: An Ordinance Providing for a Transfer of a Portion of
Genoa Road from the Boone County Highway System to the City of Belvidere
Highway System.

B) Res. # 2022- 19— A Resolution Approving the Boone County Multi- Hazard
Mitigation Plan 2022 Update.

Motions forwarded from Committee of the Whole— Building, Planning and Zoning and
Public Works of September 12, 2022.

Motions of Planning& Zoning— Chairman Marsha Freeman:

A) Motion to approve the Special Use Extension for 2061- 2115 N. State Street.

Motions of Public Works— Chairman Marsha Freeman:

B) Motion to approve the proposal from TRC for the 2022 Landfill # 2 Annual
Services Agreement in the estimated amount of$55, 700. 00. The cost of this work

is shared equally with the County and included in the landfill budget, account
number 01- 5- 335- 7900.

C) Motion to approve the work order from Baxter& Woodman, in the amount not-

to- exceed $ 20, 000. 00 to complete W WTP Pretreatment Local Limits Evaluation.

This work will be paid for from Line Item 61- 5- 820- 6190.

D) Motion to approve the work order from Baxter& Woodman, in the amount not-

to- exceed $ 12,000. 00 to prepare the NPDES permit renewal application and
reviewing the draft permit.  This work will be paid from Line Item# 61- 5- 820-
6190.

E) Motion to approve the proposal from Hampton, Lenzini & Renwick, in the

amount of$ 12, 000. 00, to complete the planning and design grant application for
the Appleton Road Grade Separation Project. This work will be paid for from
Line Item# 41- 5- 110- 8025.

F) Motion by to approve the proposal from CES, Inc. in the amount of$ 5, 650. 00 to
complete the lane evaluation study for Genoa Road from U.S. Route 20 to the I-
90 Tollway. This cost would be split by the City and County.  The City' s share of
this cost is $ 2, 825. 00 will be paid for from Line Item# 01- 5- 360- 6140.



11) Other:

A) Executive Session to discuss Collective Bargaining Matters pursuant to Section
2( c)( 2) of the Open Meeting Act.

12) Adjournment:



State of Illinois) SS

Belvidere, Illinois)

BELVIDERE CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING

MINUTES

Date: September 6, 2022

Convened in the Belvidere Council Chambers, 401 Whitney Blvd, Belvidere Illinois
at 7: 00 p. m.

Call to order by Mayor Clinton Morris.

1) Roll Call:  Present:  R. Brereton, M. Fleury, W. Frank, M. McGee, S. Prather and
D. Snow.

Absent: M. Freeman, N. Mulhall. T. Porter and C. Stevens.

Other staff members in attendance:

Public Works Director Brent Anderson, Police Chief Shane Woody, Fire Chief Shawn
Schadle, Community Development Planner Gina DelRose, Budget and Finance Officer
Shannon Hansen, City Attorney Mike Drella and City Clerk Sarah Tumipseed.

2) Pledge of Allegiance:

Invocation: Mayor Morris.

3) Public Comment: None.

4) Approval of Minutes:

A) Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of the Belvidere City Council of
August 15, 2022; as presented.

Motion by Ald. Fleury, 2" d by Ald. Prather to approve the minutes of the regular meeting
of the Belvidere City Council of August 15, 2022.  Aye voice vote carried.  Motion
carried.

5) Public Hearing:    Annexation Agreement— Annexing Certain Territory Lying North
of Interstate 90, East of Tripp Road and West of Genoa Road to the
City of Belvidere, Boone County, Illinois.

Mayor Morris opened the public hearing at 7: 13  . m. and stated the publication for the
Annexation Agreement appeared in the Boone County Journal on August 18, 2022.
Mayor Morris asked if there was anyone present to address the public hearing, there
being none the public hearing closed at 7: 16p. m.

Ald. Marsha Freeman arrived at 7: 14p. m.



2

Belvidere City Council
September 6, 2022

6) Special Messages and Proclamations:

Proclamation for Constitution Week presented to Laura Przybylski, Regent, Asa Cottrell
Chapter, NSDAR.

7) Approval of Expenditures: None.

8) Committee Reports and Minutes of City Officers:

A) Minutes of Committee of the Whole- Public Safety, Finance & Personnel of

August 22, 2022 as presented.

Motion by Aid. Snow, 2" d by Aid. Fleury to approve the minutes of the Committee of the
Whole— Public Safety, Finance & Personnel of August 22, 2022. Aye voice vote carried.

Motion carried.

9) Unfinished Business:

A) Ord. # 591 H— 2nd Reading: An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution of an
Annexation Agreement Between the City of Belvidere and Donald K. Bush
Sr., Belvidere Retail LLC, and OM Group LLC.

Motion by Aid. Snow, 2" d by Aid. Frank to pass Ord. # 591H. Roll Call Vote: 8/ 0 in
favor. Ayes: Brereton, Fleury, Frank, Freeman, McGee, Prather, Snow and Mayor
Morris. Nays: None. Motion carried.

B) Ord. # 5921-1— 2nd Reading; An Ordinance Annexing Certain Territory Lying
North of Interstate 90, East of Tripp Road and West of Genoa Road to the
City of Belvidere, Boone County, Illinois.

Motion by Aid. Fleury, 2" d by Aid. McGee to pass Ord. 4592H.  Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in
favor. Ayes: Fleury, Frank, Freeman, McGee, Prather, Snow and Brereton. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

C) Ord. #593H— 2"d Reading: An Ordinance Approving a Preliminary Plat
Titled Belvidere Retail Subdivision.

Motion by Aid. Snow, 2" d by Aid. Prather to pass Ord. 9593H.  Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in
favor. Ayes: Frank, Freeman, McGee, Prather, Snow, Brereton and Fleury. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

D) Ord. # 594H— 2" d Reading: An Ordinance Approving a Final Plat Titled
Belvidere Retail Subdivision.

Motion by Aid. McGee, 2" d by Aid. Prather to pass Ord. # 594H.  Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in
favor. Ayes: Freeman, McGee, Prather, Snow, Brereton, Fleury and Frank. Nays: None.
Motion carried.



3

Belvidere City Council
September 6, 2022

E) Ord. # 595H— 2nd Reading: An Ordinance Granting a Zoning District Change
from RH, Rural Holding District to PB, Planned Business District( between
Tripp and Genoa Roads North of I-90).

Motion by Aid. Frank, 2" d by Aid. McGee to pass Ord. # 595H.  Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in
favor.  Ayes: McGee, Prather, Snow, Brereton, Fleury, Frank and Freeman. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

F) Ord. # 596H— 2" d Reading: An Ordinance Granting a Zoning District Change
from RH, Rural Holding District to PI, Planned Industrial District( between
Tripp and Genoa Roads North of I- 90).

Motion by Aid. Snow, 2" d by Aid. McGee to pass Ord. # 596H. Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in
favor. Ayes: Prather, Snow, Brereton, Fleury, Frank, Freeman and McGee. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

G) Ord. # 597H— 2" d Reading: An Ordinance Granting a Special Use to allow a
Planned Development within the PB, Planned Business District ( SW Crystal

Parkway and Genoa Road).

Motion by Aid. Snow, 2" d by Aid. Fleury to pass Ord. # 597H.  Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in
favor. Ayes: Snow, Brereton, Fleury, Frank, Freeman, McGee and Prather. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

Bruce Larson with the Heidner Group spoke from the audience and thanked everyone at
the City for all the work put into the annexation of the property off of Genoa Road.

10) New Business:

A) Ord. # 598H— I" Reading: An Ordinance Amending Section 110- 91, Stop
Streets, of the City of Belvidere Municipal Code to Add the Intersection at
West Harrison Street and Ruby Street as a Four- Way Stop.

Let the record show that Ordinance # 598H was placed on file for first reading.

B) Motion to Waive Referral to Committee, Section 2- 88 of the City' s Code, in
reference to allowing Lulac to utilize the City Hall parking lot for" Market
Days".

Motion by Aid. Snow, 2" d by Ald. Fleury to Waive Referral to Committee, Section 2- 88
of the City' s Code, in reference to allowing Lulac to utilize the City Hall parking lot for
Market Days".  Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in favor. Ayes: Brereton, Fleury, Frank, Freeman,

McGee, Prather and Snow. Nays: None.  Motion carried.

C) Approve Lulac to use the City Hall parking lot for" Market Days" events, for
the Sundays in September 2022, commencing September 9, 2022, from 1- 4
p.m. pursuant to an agreement acceptable to the City Attorney.  Amplified
music and alcohol shall be prohibited.



4

Belvidere City Council
September 6, 2022

Motion by Ald. Prather, 2"d by Ald. McGee to approve Lulac to use the City Hall parking
lot for" Market Days" events, for the Sundays in September 2022, commencing
September 9, 2022, from 1- 4 p. m. pursuant to an agreement acceptable to the City
Attorney.  Amplified music and alcohol shall be prohibited.  Discussion took place
concerning use of parking lot for" Market Days" events. Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in favor.
Ayes: Fleury, Frank, Freeman, McGee, Prather, Snow and Brereton. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

D) Motion to Waive Referral to Committee, Section 2- 88 of the City' s Code in
reference to allowing Miguel Fajardo to utilize Municipal Parking Lot# 7 for
Mexican Independence Day Celebration".

Motion by Ald. Snow, 2" d by Ald. Freeman to Waive Referral to Committee, Section 2-
88 of the City' s Code in reference to allowing Miguel Fajardo to utilize Municipal
Parking Lot# 7 for" Mexican Independence Day Celebration".  Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in
favor.  Ayes: Frank, Freeman, McGee, Prather, Snow, Brereton and Fleury. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

E) Approve Miguel Fajardo to use the Municipal Parking Lot# 7 for" Mexican
Independence Day Celebration" on September 16, 2022, from 4- 9p.m.
pursuant to an agreement acceptable to the City Attorney.  Amplified music
and alcohol shall be prohibited.

Motion by Ald. Snow, 2" d by Ald. Freeman to approve Miguel Fajardo to use the
Municipal Parking Lot 47 for" Mexican Independence Day Celebration" on September
16, 2022, from 4- 9p. m. pursuant to an agreement acceptable to the City Attorney.
Amplified music and alcohol shall be prohibited. Discussion took place concerning use of
Municipal Parking Lot #7. Motion by Ald. Snow, 2"d by Ald. Prather to amend to allow
amplified music.  Roll Call Vote: 4/ 3 in favor. Ayes: Freeman, Prather, Snow and

Fleury. Nays: McGee, Brereton and Frank. Motion to amend carried.  Roll Call Vote on
Motion as amended: 4/ 3 in favor. Ayes: Prather, Snow, Fleury and Freeman. Nays:
McGee, Brereton and Frank.  Motion Lost.

Motions forwarded from Committee of the Whole— Public Safety, Finance & Personnel

of August 22, 2022.

A) Motion to approve the street closure at State Street between Pleasant Street

and Logan Avenue, as well as Logan Avenue between State Street and Main
Street for the Belvidere Area Chamber of Commerce Downtown Business
Trick or Treat Event on October 26, 2022 from 3: OOp.m.- 7: 30p.m. Roll Call
Vote: 7/ 0 in favor.  Ayes: Prather, Snow, Brereton, Fleury, Frank, Freeman
and McGee.

Mayor Morris and Fire Chief Shawn Schadlc commented of MDA Fill the Boot success
over the weekend.

Mayor Morris and Fire Chief Shawn Schadle commented on Chief Schadle' s two-week

training at the National Fire Academy.



5

Belvidere City Council
September 6, 2022

Mayor Morris and Police Chief Shane Woody commented on the Swearing In Ceremony
of new Police Officer Matthew Davis.

11) Other:

A) An executive session pursuant to Section 2( c)( 5) of the Open Meetings Act to
discuss the purchase or lease of real property.

Motion by Ald. Snow, 2nd by Ald. McGee to go into Executive Session at 8: 27p. m.
discuss the purchase or lease of real property pursuant to Section 2( c)( 5) of the Open
Meetings Act. Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in favor. Ayes: Snow, Brereton, Fleury, Frank,
Freeman, McGee, and Prather. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Motion by Ald. Prather, 2" d by Ald. Snow to come out of Executive Session at 8: 54p.m.
Roll Call Vote: 7/ 0 in favor. Ayes: Brereton, Fleury, Frank, Freeman, McGee, Prather
and Snow. Nays: None.  Motion carried.

12) Adjournment:

Motion by Ald. Prather, 2" d by Ald. Frank to adjourn meeting at 8: 54p. m. Aye voice vote
carried. Motion carried.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk



Bills Payable Summary
DATE OF PAYABLES September 19, 2022

General Fund 3, 363, 156. 21

Envision Healthcare ( JE) 42, 222. 05

ADP Payroll Fees ( JE)       2, 793. 00

Special Funds:

Farmington Ponds SSA# 2 1, 659. 94

Farmington Ponds SSA# 3 228. 50

Capital 347, 400. 30

MFT 379, 478. 66

TIF 0. 00

Escrow 98, 973. 67

Total General & Special Funds:   4, 235, 912.33

Water & Sewer:      506,850. 10

Total of all Funds 4,742, 762. 43



9O6

eeV yp mmmqq y m q p pp V

1/+

pp

1

ppl
mAm 1

pp

1

p7p

0m
pp1

M1)

ypNpy

m
lpp ryO pp

nN
pp

ymny mpp
m

j0j0pp
N

pp

ymy

lO1pp

Ypp1 Npp A
pp

ymy

pNp pNp

t

ppl
t

p7p m Npp mA

C
i

f

O

O6
C C C G C G C C C C0888888888888888888888888888888888888888 8

Qyp
O O O O O O O O O O O O O G G O G O G G O O O O O G G O O o O C O O O O O O O O

CEw
00

Eggg-

888888888888888888888888888888888888888 8

0
E

w

ENW

11pp!!   ppmm

yyi

pp E pppp nanaff(( VV pppppp

0m
olm tQ$ il fVCig` vM11H N, NNMNN NNN MW NNN

o

p w w N NN w w

f

885389i8888888888$ 888r88888885iSi5i85 8g88888 a
q PIV tV 01 1 N t7 P^ I Im NGlm fO lVG01 NttimOPC n mTip 1- YID

G

oss  s MUM' s s s sa

o
P 3 3 c

EE
c

v wnmm   
5 ZZUU nn

mm     _. „ o ccww 2c
E m t oR

0 o a 0 ' b F E OE m m
f f E¢° rc E E c c U

U O t L O
OOd2_ V WW mC C UU m

s
V

b % m . ma N a KY Y ^ ^  E Na$ ^ pe ` m m E E E
o OWCmOl O1m0m0O1 OIm0000WWU' U' - IiYYYY` 2 YYYYYYYE fq Nfn N

O

i O

n n
W p

mC
C     ` Z
E a E
n p
O

V m r O W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W w W W.. W W W H

y Y O 6
w

U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U U J U U U U U U U U U J J U U g W
cEOOOO0000000000000000000000000000000000002'

uiwwzaaaaaadnaana2adaaao. ao. a2aaaaaadanandaaaaU' '-



d o m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m m v O AO

o m m
m a m m m a
N

d »      d

3 T 3
o m

p
N i

mNO     I

v m i
m

oJ Npdm
vvv3333rrxxxxG G mmmmppc7 Clmmmmam000

J• J• d

Pr
J_

I Ld-l o n

n n

m m

cm cm

y y

n

m

cJ)
m) acn acn

xm xm33m nn
xs      _

m

noZyn33 > j   oomm 666mm 3 d dmm'
o

cnN      > ? mammmFF OOmm
SSydd

OOw
N

9
y m m ppm NN

d  . 
ZZm ' JG) L) OOmmcc OOAAam Fs

30
NN

xx
d n55. 5. M3@Q '.  M-      Dn (pry33 < < 

mm

m m
n   = 

aFuzOm dd0033

m N

o

T m

ppauO O OU U
D D 6 6 A

V a
Nd @

d d3 3

0000000000000000 0 000000000000000M
m m     zaozmmzmmmm T m z z M mmmzm  mm  m92ammmmd

m (` I IOU fOU t0 U OU UmI U tD U mI UmI LT lD UtO t` f0 f`)I m1U t0 U ( D UtO NUmI U G
NNN NNN13  13 l. 13 NS 13 l. 13N NNN NNN NNNN NN N N13N    N N Nd

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N
N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

0

m

3

mx

cca

A A V A tNT W V A N U A W CND V V A N .  U A A N tN0 A A N U N ONo V A V A N O J
U U O O O N J N U G U O O U O U V N U flN O 0 U U O fJ JUG ( 1 i O U O t T O O V O
O O O O O D U U O O O O O O O O D U O O O O O O O D U O O O O O O O O O U O

0

m

3
m

di iR dl iR N W fA N fR fA dTdi fR fR fA dl W fA tdQpl
fR fR d1 N fR fA fA d1 U fA fH fypR fA N (b(,,JJ1 H dlNOJ J  

N O A
fT    + + r 00 NN J W W V tWJ( VJO A tOU N pp UN V NON + 3

W N N O V Of N A N N V U U W +   A A A L W U A W N O

O
O W m V A dt N N S W VpOU A N O] N m 01 U J A W m l O

O G + O U U 1J V
0 O J

W Ow
U

W m N MW N 0 U t O
W ,  V  N  fOL' i  q

A

pp iiqq{{ qq
yy

q

W W W W .  .  A A A A W W W N N W W A .  .  0
W

0 0 A 0 0 9- 9N 0 0 0 0 + +t0 t000   + + V V fO fOmm OOT OI fDmI

m

W

6



Z    [ ƒ  §    / §    ( ƒ ; K /    / \ lJ ; ; \ !    2 \  ; !    2 ƒ ! !    [ƒ / ! ; ! § ! } \ \

a
z

If7f I [       f ( « r | f ! f ! f }
3  / k m /

333 w /

r

rl , ! \
a888e *

z z  I    : I : ` zz

k   !    k \ k \ k ! k
0n

00  \ 00



O 0 P A P A P A    ° °   
m

N
m
A m m mm m m 6i 6 m m m m m m G m' m m m m m m u 6i m m m m w a m m w u m m m m m m m

N

O O O O O O O

m m

0 mG
O O

2 Z Z Z Z 2 Z

3 3 3 3 3 3 3
m m m m m m m

m

G m
O

A a oA
m'

A

W o a a a a a 3 a P
m 3

Qn
n

5
n n

Q
n n qm

m qm 9 p mp

3L2
A A A A A

A A A a y

A 6 P
O A O O A

P A P A

0 r03fl[3J       
3+O N Q O O O

N

O N
N

O O 4 N
O

O N NN IJ N  N N N

N

N Al N N N
N

N

a m

0 0 N m N O O O O O O O O O O O O O O p O O O O O
O H S J

m m m
8 H 8 0 8 8 S O S O 8 S H o H o 8 8 8 8

J J J V J v

T T T m T T T m T T T m T T T T T T T 9 T T T

gq3
a $ n $ v

m

v o m m a
O

a a n a g a _

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

mig a 0 0 N Np m 0 N 6 R

O m A

g O
O m O O O

m O m
O m O a S O O m O O

o n o a o

3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 m 3 3 3 3 3 33 3



2 / / « !    aum , mmmmm §    ( / ; ;    ( / ;
Er

f

i
m

f t | ! | } a ! r

f

IS \ § / § ( § / 2 / 

r
8S

k \ k \ \ ( \ \   \ 
00 i / 22 a f



BELVIDERE

Community Development Department
Planning Department

401 Whitney Boulevard, Suite 300, Belvidere, Illinois, 61008 ( 815) 547-7177 FAX( 815) 547- 0789

August 2022 Monthly Report

Number Project Description Processed

Belvidere Projects

5 Cases: August Belvidere Retail, PP 7/ 12/ 2022

Belvidere Retail, FP 711212022

Belvidere Retail, MA ( PI)      7/ 12/ 2022

Belvidere Retail, MA( PB)     7/ 12/ 2022

OM Belvidere Group, SU 7/ 12/ 2022

0 Cases: September None

1 Annexation Belvidere Retail 7/ 12/ 2022

0 Temporary Uses None

4 Site Plans ( New/ Revised)    1210 Irene Road 8/ 12/ 2022

6853 Indy Drive 8/ 12/ 2022

2101 Gateway Center Drive 8/ 16/ 2022

1610 N. State Street 8/ 19/ 2022

0 Final Inspection None

1 Downtown Overlay Review 132 North State Street, wall sign 8/ 2/ 2022

4 Prepared Zoning Verification Letters 163 Cadillac Ct 8/ 3/ 2022

203 Kishwaukee Street 8/ 18/ 2022

128 W. Hurlbut Avenue 8/ 18/ 2022

127 W. Lincoln Avenue 8/ 18/ 2022

0 Issued Address Letters None

Belvidere Historic Preservation The Commission continued planning their 2022

Commission Achievement Awards, their 2022 fall fundraiser

geocaching scavenger hunt) and review of the
10 Year Plan.

Heritage Days None

Hometown Christmas The Hometown Christmas committee met to

begin planning the December 2, 2022 event.

Scanned Plats: E- mail, Print and/ or Burn

2 Recorder' s Office

3 Other Department

2 General Public

Planning Department Current Duties
Close out completed planning case files

1



Planning Monthly Report Cont.

Respond to all FOIA requests

Work with 911, Fire Department and Post Office to verify all addresses in the City
Assist Growth Dimensions with requested data

Meetings and phone calls with developers regarding potential development

Phone calls/ walk- ins for questions regarding zoning, floodplain, development, etc.

Prepare minutes, agendas and packets for various committees, commissions and boards

Prepare deposits and purchase orders for bill payments

Staff continues to reach out to the public to fill the vacancies on the Historic
Preservation Commission

Staff participated in food distribution at General Mills Park

Staff has been providing assistance with a local buisness owner applying for a grant to expand

Staff participated in the City Hall booth at the Boone County Fair

2



p P)  v w t1 i m z n m o m ni v 2 v m w

O J
C       ( D O O O m rD OQ O

Ol N   <  C N C, OO O

3       _   3 w rD M m n J D J
J c D 3 M o D D2i

3 rrDD 3 v v m    CCC
D

m  ( D M m  °_       -,  n   :
3 v

D  ( D T
y

J  ( D D M rD M G O       <   O CD
J OO w fD

fD O o!    r
QD 3 N J

D
m c

o:  a
3       °—    3 N 3 0 3 v 3 rD

rD  <- <   <       J  \
m

O   "       . Zl  .:  
fmD  <   

N
T

N 3 N O N

a o o rD D o m f 3•  m   ;•  m o c
d M  » 3  ( 1 N N

MN       ( D

N   (

D N IN-f d
nO N N

N C

O
C

7 O

O J

3
rD

00

m 07
D c

Q
O 3

E ao n
z D v   <

cO p

0 03

0 3 m
N

3 N Q
m N M

n CCD m
D
r

M
m

N

mLn
mN
v

3 0
C N

m y
r

Z
n

O

2 ro m m 90

WDu 00 O O 00 91 00 N N

O V O O 00 00 F"  A V O O O O O O N V W



0 0 0 o a o 0
Wom o o mow o o mow mom o o mom o 0 0 yam P o Po 06 60 0 6 0 0 0 o a a 3

v  O O u    b m v W D• C N r O  r w O w A  v W O O w r O v o u w W +  v N w w u m n w m

O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O

v u v u u u v v v v u u u u u u v v v v v u u u u v v

m

oe a JN     o    
vo  ° v, m "' w   ,. Nm

ti Nwaao .. " bw  Nv w   . c o  o om o a

ON

mmAP       m    W " " " " mW " " mmmm " " Pmm " m  PP a " w   m "      , ^ '   3
z

0
0.
0. 

0.
0. 0 8 S 8 S o g S

S 8 8. o
b o oo

S 8 S 8 So   . 8 S "
000ao $   000B000SooB$ oo   $ BooSo8o8oSo $ So  o $ SSooSa8o m

A

3
1

0

n d

m

w ti N
O

O A D N
u

V O Gl

i y

C3m

n

z

o $ $ $ 0008800o $ o8S8 8

F
o SSo o v  NNvtiPPutimti , . w. titi A

0
c

8 oS      SS oS88SoSoo $ 000 $ 000 00o S
0o

c
a

o F

n
z

n

8 8 0 0

ggg o000 oa0000

v

y

Simm
o SS S a o a oS S o 0 o S o o S B S

o
m w m    W w 8 8 0 ti 0 0 0   



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o a o 0 o a o a o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 q
3

N  P J A ti w O w m N r T N w  w A v N w N J r r  r O m in N W N v W O  O N W  O  N iu J N J P n W 4 .
O O O O O O O O

O O

P

O w O p O N N o
b O p N O O  P N p H N p Q O O o Om O p 0 Y    ^

O v r w J J
o r.      v v m r N m n m P w w O -

J W
m J N J.       v r•       .

i4

C y y
n ~  

d n n n n N

2
0 m - r d

P P

D c m
P P   P P P     $   P P P P P P P  P  P P P P P P P P P

P a

f

c

os' a9 osm Noao oasg   oso osssosooaaa  o  ooss mso O

qo z 3o z

iO
o o q    - o ci a F

N R

N o o a $ o 0 0 0 0 0 8 8 $ $ o 0 0 0 0 0 $ o P O o 0 8 8 $ 0 0 0 0 o S o a a 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $ o 0 0

y

ac3m
n

o o

z

O O O C O O O O O O O

A

J P O O P v u m m v v m m v

NO

0 0

o

OA

8 $ S

z

V N i
Wo 0 o

m
o

F
w w

o e
0 0 0 o S o 0 0 0 0 8 8 0 0 0 8 S 8 S S o

3

P

o



0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 0 c 0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 va N 0 a o 0 o N N 0 a N. a
b d. 60 a e m m m o b m  , oP o N o b 6 b b'

w

o. a mmmmmu
b.  
P

o
WO wAwObw0m 3a

A W J P U A P In b

w m m m w w aP o 0 0 OP 0 0 $.   

o 0 c c 0 c 0. o a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o a o
O

O

O
W w

TN \ 
P  a A    O p

p\     

b b b

OO

W
O. P, bu vNi O A J o r w.'

u  

P W Pio O P   
n    N   '»+ 

o A u
b a

a N N
b1 0 p  O O O J a

a    m O A2

f w   : i o » w

a m. n P .       I a P P A m m a mA P P. aa mm. A P m P

sss000 ass:    ''    oohs oS asa a        $ s
0 $ $ $ OS 08 a a0808$ 0 000a800888. 0a80   $. S8' 8. 0580080' 00. 0888

p

8

u
ovy, 

10Fu do w  m oF.»   p8'£      
d O9va- E,  o uv, '^

3 3 N

i.  
N

s s
n

m

v S. o

008' 080a $ $ 8: 8' 8' 0. 000 $ 0' 000oS0o 08 $ $ $ 888. 88 $ 8$ $  88

3

zv,
S

z

O m o

N

2

O

5a5

z
o m
o

0 0 0 0 o a 0 0 o
f

3

0 S8oS8a 00000a0S8aS0aS. o. 8. 80 0 0 0 0 0. 0 0 a o a 0 0 0 0 a o 0 0 o a 0 0 0 0 0 0

mN

O
ti

S o 0 0 o S 0 o S o 0 0 o A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o S o $' S 8 o S8' o o o a 0 08 810 0 S o o S 8 0' 8. 8



N22822 $ 22 nA

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o Po

J N, NO
F. 

N O Ip^D

z      °

N 

8' 8888888

o n row wi n i n ° o
q G n' s n A
n a o o

m

m 888888888 

e

N 0
e

0

S 3
m

x

a

z

8

A

J

O

8 8 8 8

aA

8

o
Z

io n

8

CN

J boo F88

8 3
N Neese nmGNi ",. o v

A

tiO

D

888888'.898m



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0

0ow
o 0 o

aow
o 0 0 0

0 0

0

0 3

mNmP -+  e0  a w nm  wPaoo    ownN  Po > oo . o  oNwm . w m ` Vw°  omm
a o 0 0 o am o om o 0 0 0 0 om om o 0 o a o 0 0 0 om o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dr

w T P P   P a P P P A P P P  P A P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P m O

w  A P P P q OZ
u N/. w w N N N N N N      

N

O
w

N

N S F    {

og  SooB000gg88208o Soo. 8800 ° 8Soog  88  o  So8 $ S     
a

a $ 8oaa $ o $ o $ $ S $ S $ o. 8oao8S000080008SSoo80008 $ SoaaaB $      i
Oz

O
NN

m m m
N N N N N mP

o o  $ m o o

m "' 

o ci

o $ 000a $ o $ o $ 000S0000BoSo $ 000Sooaooa000a0000800 $ 00 

oPa oo PP . PPPPPPPPPPPPmP w

ac3
x

n-----------------

o
o S S o 0 0

A

O O

m O O S O g v N v v P P v v P v v P P v v a

2

0o a o00 0000a $ $ $ o $ 08 $ 00 8 $ 0

0
p

2

n

8 0 0
o

S o

E

0 o S o0 0
0 0 0 $ $ o $ 8 0 $ S o $ S o 8 0 0 0

3
e Y

o S o
0 0

0008P000000BSooS00000
m  mmmm   wm .. ww   '' w000N000

4O
N N y

0000  000 $ 08000800oo $ 08aom  wmmm   wm  ww   ww80ovo $ 88



0 o a o o o o N N' o . . . . N o v o . . . . o'  o 0 0 0 0 o a o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o N
m $,

ao b b o

op 
b W o o  

N
ob bo om ob o 0 0 o m o o6 6   ' e b 6 m m

P  P w . 0 Vi J P  W W P N L p J p w O W W rP+ P w A W w W P J N r O P m P u m O b l0° N w r p A J W

O o O O O O O O OO O OO 0 0 0 Om Om
O O O O, O O O O Om fmJ O O

OOm Ow. O. m
N O O\ O.- O \ O—

3

o .•       
b o ' R. R n      ..  .. o.^ 1 y l

3 3wP33o, in in     n w3

P OW
NN w

Y m O O N
N

N b
N

A A

H N

O
P

O O w O O' O O b

a8 8 sa  sg     
88888'88' 8 $ 888.8' 8''888888888888no888888'.88888P8888888888.88,8

9E °Eac92q °  $   
00,

o P. o N
Soo8888' 0888P, 988808088888. 5888 000009',888008'. 8 '608o8'' So `68, 8

88 88.  888

0 00 0
8 8 8 8 8. 8, 8 88   . 888

8 8 a o 8 s 88 8 88 88888 888

o 8 $
Poona $ oo8800na88m000eoo888088o88s88s8os  Wom  JmwoJJw

888,8888 888880. 08888. 88888888888J ° 8m  mmWPJJW88



0 o . o 000 0 0 0 0 0 o'. a o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0N
0 0 6' 6 o wv 6v to

N N

b o b w o v w o $   b a' o'$ $ b b N 6S $ $       
8 $      

qq pp
O WO N O N J p tn. J W V P AW N tp W

r O O OO. O   \   \\\\\

pp \\
yy\\ 

P\  O` 

TA
P W \\`\\

cix _    
a.

no mw
ci', A 3' FF    o " d o` 3Fn 30 = 5 = my = .a 3
u

N  Pa G < C p. w N P P A J P P A P T P N P A P P POD Y A. P P P P O P

0 0 W P A T P W v w W W

88 $ 88888' 88. 88' 88' 8 88, 888188. 88888888. 8'' 98888 $  8

m
a

g   $

P N NN
yy

p
Nan r Np

U O N to N P O

8 8 8 8 8 8 8. 8'. 8 8 88 88 8 8 8.$ 8 8 8 8' 8188 88$ 8 8 8. 8810'.8 8 ffi 8

8

NNN Y.  NNN
8 loo0 00 00,       8o
8 888 0 0 8. 8 88      $ 888 8, 88'.

8

08

8

8 000 g e 8 8' 0

w H   - 

o     --  
w -    og

0
O 000a a' 88 $ 80 $ 0  8 80088 $ 888080 $ oo oPB. o o Po $ a    '

a8

88888.88. 888I88o8', 8 888o8P88888. 88.888$ 8' 888.8.  8



4 # , „

j{{ ( \ \$



o Q ov o 0 0 o N N o' oo v

NO 6 6 6 b b o o b 6 pW o 3.
u N i+ t0 N gyp. N u u u N A NO W R       •Ob OO O, g . . . .   . . . . . g PO NO m g

N

N

P Din P r O tu0 O O $ '  r N la

R

D

cin rv,ci   ^

P nm mmw '   mm ' mammm " cn a r
0

p

z

N
N

O r' OIP OW > rOVd S'

89 85 00899 888899889' m Am

a

a a d      _  ovFan      1

NN 8.&  U8. W B  NeN $ w 
o0 0. 8888 "   6. $ 98 -. 8888. m

N

V

3
S S m a

o
r

D

g
8 8

u N A
O

P
O

u

8 u

8 Ll

8 S O O

A r H A

p O 2

O

2n

8

f

S 8 8 E

A w m' N0

S o 0 0   < O S S O
P O S O O w O O O O

w

Om
N

m

N O

p p p O p p O Obi 



Violation Report  -  August 2022

08/ 01/ 2022 - 08/ 31/ 2022

Case Date Parcel Address Assigned To Description Main Status

Group: Closed

8/ 25/ 2022 1927 CHAMBERLAIN ST Cara Whetsel strong smell from dogs Closed

8/ 25/ 2022 1984 WYCLIFFE ST Cara Whetsel trampoline in back yard Closed

8/ 26/ 2022 1912 WYCLIFFE ST Cara Whetsel garbage cans outside of Closed

fence

8/ 31/ 2022 3040 POPSIE DR Cara Whetsel using crib sides as a Closed

fence.

8/ 26/ 2022 326 BIESTER DR Cara Whetsel junk in driveway Closed

8/ 17/ 2022 315 HANCOCK ST Cara Whetsel rats, racoons, & bats Closed

8/ 24/ 2022 1192 BALTIC MILL DR Cara Whetsel garbage in front yard Closed

8/ 24/ 2022 603 S STATE ST Cara Whetsel garbage around dumpster Closed

8/ 17/ 2022 516 E PLEASANT ST Cara Whetsel tall grass & weeds Closed

8/ 16/ 2022 1222 S STATE ST Cara Whetsel tall grass & weeds & Closed

recliners in the ROW

8/ 16/ 2022 710 S STATE ST Cara Whetsel tall grass & weeds & Closed

underbrush

8/ 16/ 2022 624 FREMONT ST Cara Whetsel tall grass & weeds Closed

8/ 16/ 2022 313 E 2ND ST Cara Whetsel tall grass Closed

8/ 16/ 2022 219 E 2ND ST Cara Whetsel tall grass Closed

8/ 2/ 2022 1435 S MAIN ST Cara Whetsel garbage left at curb when Closed
tenants moved out

8/ 8/ 2022 112 W 2ND ST Cara Whetsel broken window Closed

8/ 9/ 2022 515 BUCHANAN ST Cara Whetsel tall grass & weeds Closed

Page: 1 of 3



8/ 15/ 2022 529 ELMWOOD DR Cara Whetsel chickens & garbage Closed

8/ 15/ 2022 537 ELMWOOD DR Cara Whetsel Chickens & coup in the Closed

back yard

8/ 9/ 2022 410 OAK ST Cara Whetsel garbage in yard and Closed

stored on the side of the

house not in garbage cans

8/ 9/ 2022 1115 WHITNEY BLVD Cara Whetsel auto detailing & repair Closed

shop at residence

8/ 8/ 2022 408 STREAMWOOD LN Cara Whetsel pool w/ o permit Closed

Group Total: 22

Group: In Progress

8/ 26/ 2022 2001 WYCLIFFE ST Cara Whetsel chickens & rooster In Progress

8/ 17/ 2022 331 W LINCOLN AVE Cara Whetsel garbage in front yard In Progress

8/ 10/ 2022 2318 RIDGEFIELD DR Cara Whetsel broken window In Progress

8/ 22/ 2022 510 W MADISON ST Cara Whetsel dead tree in yard In Progress

8/ 31/ 2022 329 W PERRY ST Cara Whetsel weeds in back yard & In Progress

broken windows on the

house

8/ 25/ 2022 1635 GLEN ELMS DR Cara Whetsel tall weeds In Progress

8/ 25/ 2022 314 LYNNE LN Cara Whetsel tall grass In Progress

8/ 31/ 2022 824 N MAIN ST Cara Whetsel shed in front yard & junk In Progress

8/ 30/ 2022 1106 KISHWAUKEE ST Cara Whetsel garbage in alley by garage In Progress

8/ 22/ 2022 129 KISHWAUKEE ST Cara Whetsel dying tree In Progress

8/ 26/ 2022 1098 W STH ST Cara Whetsel no siding on side of home In Progress

8/ 30/ 2022 107 W 1ST ST Cara Whetsel graffiti, garbage, & trees In Progress

growing from foundation

Page: 2 of 3



8/ 17/ 2022 1700 14TH AVE Cara Whetsel tree growing onto In Progress

sidewalk

8/ 18/ 2022 365 BIESTER DR Cara Whetsel vehicles parking over In Progress

8/ 17/ 2022 321 W LOCUST ST Cara Whetsel tall grass & weeds In Progress

8/ 17/ 2022 613 W LOCUST ST Cara Whetsel parking in grass & tall In Progress

grass & weeds

8/ 17/ 2022 1005 JULIEN ST Cara Whetsel broken windows &    In Progress

unsecure, broken door

8/ 12/ 2022 900 WHITNEY BLVD Cara Whetsel tall grass & weeds In Progress

8/ 15/ 2022 920 MAPLE AVE Cara Whetsel tall weeds in the back In Progress

yard

8/ 15/ 2022 402 W LINCOLN AVE Cara Whetsel garbage, tall weeds In Progress

8/ 15/ 2022 621 ELMWOOD DR Cara Whetsel pool w/ o permit & lots of In Progress
garbage in back yard

8/ 8/ 2022 2006 Davis Dr. apt # 3 Cara Whetsel Cockroach infestation In Progress

8/ 1/ 2022 1504 & 1506 MARYLAND Cara Whetsel tree limb down after In Progress

CT storm, broken fence,

more garbage & tall grass
again

8/ 8/ 2022 120 E MADISON ST Craig Wilcox leaking ceiling, toilet In Progress

issue, grass not cut, torn
carpet ( fall risk)

Group Total: 24

Total Records: 46

Page: 3 of 3





k

v

y

vci3

s r
W r

Y_.   
r.. • ria



y,. ra.   a. TY ,

aA'\!9"1e7A1'9f!G       +:. rIYUT'• G,l....+
ir^ r.:

it

L

M' p

if 1

y
4

r s

Fa

i.  I



900 Whitney
Belvidere, IL

8- 15- 22

11: 04 am goo

www

OPP

MNI-

Pop-
p

SN:

Y



810 Union

Before

Rio-
nY:      ,    •

1

Q 7

p J     `

810 Union

Belvidere, IL

7- 7- 22

9: 42 am

After

gf

r,

NO



615 S. Main

Before

4
616 S. Main

Belvidere, IL

7- 18- 22

9: 45 am

r: I

i

TIT s--

Aft e r

OA t:      1Via
f

r

IANMo
r`

k.   I

y,  i



CODE GRAPHS t T:

ADVANCED SEARCH RESULTS Select View -

Property Assigned

Case Date Address Description To Status

Selected
I EditNiew

11/ 09/ 2021 300 S MAIN ST outdoor storage, tall weeds
Cara

In Court       !
Whetsel

Front porch in disrepair, broken

332 W
windows, sagging roof, broken handrail,    

Cara
OS/ 27/ 2021

MARSHALL ST
pile of brush& garbage in the frontyard.   

Whetsel
In Court       !

Also inoperable vehicle and cars parking

on grass.

garbage all over exterior property,
820 WHITNEY inoperable vehicles& vehicles parking Cara In

03/ 26/ 2021
BLVD on grass. House condemned by the Whetsel Progress

Health Dept,

tall weeds, garbage, front porch in
Cara In1422 WHITNEY

09/ 09/ 2021 disrepair, broken windows. in
BLVD

foreclosure
Whetsel Progress

12/ 07/ 2021
1712 S STATE sign w/ o permit, outdoor storage in Cara In

ST front, junk, storage in 2 semi trailers Whetsel Progress

02/ 28/ 2022
221 W garage caving in, inoperable vehicles&      Cara In

jACKSON ST garbage on the porch Whetsel Progress

504 WHITNEY Cara In

03/ 18/ 2022
BLVD

roof falling in
Whetsel Progress

Cara In

04/ 07/ 2022 1413 RUBY ST garbage& outdoor storage
Whetsel Progress

garbage and scrap all over property. Cara In

03/ 30/ 2022 746 STH AVE Running a junk business. Also tall grass
Whetsel Progress

weeds

229 FAIRVIEW
Fence w/ o permit, illegal business,   

Cara In

03/ 29/ 2022
ST

garage attached to other detached Whetsel Progress

garage

1
Records 1 to 84( of 84)

1



Property Assigned

Case Date Address Description To Status

Selected O 0 Edit/ View

Illegal business( auto body shop),

04/ 20/ 2022
229 FAIRVIEW inoperable vehicles, garbage, too much Cara In

ST outdoor storage, Fence w/ o permit&       Whetsel Progress

building w/ o permit

04/ 11/ 2022
172 BEACON

Truck with over a class' B" plate
Cara In

DR Whetsel Progress

04/ 29/ 2022
953 LOGAN siding falling off house, garbage& down Cara In

S,
AVE trees Whetsel Progress

05/ 20/ 2022
820 WHITNEY

inop, parking in grass.       
Cara In

BLVD Whetsel Progress

05/ 09/ 2022
172 BEACON inop vehicles& commercial truck over Cara In

DR class B Whetsel Progress

05/ 25/ 2022
540 GAYNOR

tall grass& inoperable vehicles
Cara In

ST Whetsel Progress

05/ 25/ 2022
321 E tall weeds& inoperable vehicle parked Cara In

JACKSON ST in the grass& over the sidewalk Whetsel Progress

05/ 26/ 2022
146 GLADYS

tall grass
Cara In

CT Whetsel Progress

05/ 26/ 2022
303 E

tall grass& weeds
Cara In

LINCOLN AVE Whetsel Progress

05/ 26/ 2022
616 E PERRY

tall grass& weeds

Cara In

ST Whetsel Progress

Cara In

05/ 26/ 2022 527 PEARL ST tall grass& weeds
Whetsel Progress

05/ 26/ 2022 1505 7TH AVE tall grass, weeds& underbrush
Cara In

J*

Whetsel Progress

05/ 31/ 2022 1213 7TH AVE
tall grass in back, Inoperable vehicles Cara In

parking on the grass& garbage pile. Whetsel Progress

431 FRANKLIN Cara In

06/ 03/ 2022
ST

garbage behind garage Whetsel Progress

710 WHITNEY Cara In

06/ OS/ 2022
BLVD

broken, fallen fence& inoperable truck
Whetsel Progress

Cara In

06/ 08/ 2022 720 S MAIN ST tall grass& weeds
Whetsel Progress

1
Records 1 to 84( of 84)

1



Property Assigned

Case Date Address Description To Status

Selected Edit/ View

06/ 08/ 2022 2734 MARY ST
membrane structure being used as a Cara In

A
carport Whetsel Progress

06/ 13/ 2022
1222 WARREN

tall grass inside privacy fence
Cara In

AVE Whetsel Progress

07/ 07/ 2022
816 UNION

garbage

Cara In

AVE Whetsel Progress

07/ 08/ 2022
1437 S. Main

trash
Cara In

St.       Whetsel Progress

07/ 01/ 2022
710 E

large pile of garbage in the back yard.       
Cara In

JACKSON ST Whetsel Progress

07/ 08/ 2022 429 W 7TH ST
pool& deck w/ o permit,     Cara In

vehicle& trailer in grass, tall weeds Whetsel Progress

07/ 08/ 2022
105 W

inoperable vehicle

Cara In

HARRISON ST Whetsel Progress

Cara In

07/ 012022
413

SOUTHTOWNE
semi trailers, garbage, tall weeds

Whetsel Progress

06/ 22/ 2022 720 S MAIN ST tall grass& weeds& garbage
Cara In

J
Whetsel Progress

1507
Cara In

06/ 24/ 2022 DAWNGATE tall grass in back yard Whetsel Progress

DR

06/ 24/ 2022
2604 E boat in the grass& too many Cara In

FAIRFIELD TRL recreational vehicles Whetsel Progress

407 running a landscaping business w/ o
Cara In

06/ 27/ 2022 WEDGEWOOD permit. lots of equipment& outdoor
Whetsel Progress

LN storage

06/ 28/ 2022
625 E garbage( wooden posts) against side of Cara In

MADISON ST garage.       
Whetsel Progress

143 Cara In

07/ 01/ 2022 KISHWAUKEE weeds& outdoor storage
Whetsel Progress

ST

O6/ 13/ 2022
907 UNION fence w/ o permit& building structure Cara In

AVE over garage
Whetsel Progress

Cara In
s,

06/ 22/ 2022 112 W 2ND ST broken front window
Whetsel Progress

1
Records 1 to 84( of 84)

1



Property Assigned

Case Date Address Description To status

Selected0
Edit/ View

1025 W 6th St.    
water damage on ceiling in bathroom Cara In

07/ 13/ 2022   #
3 lower unit

with mold. Large whole in the floor in
Whetsel Progress       

the bathroom

1302 UNION
property is overgrown with weeds, no Cara In

07/ 1 812 02 2
AVE

rain gutters, basement door hatch
Whetsel Progress

deteriorated.

07/ 072022
608 GARDNER branches in the very back yard behind Cara In

ST the shed& dirty inground pool.     Whetsel Progress

07/ 20/ 2022
170014TH

tree over sidewalk
Cara In

AVE Whetsel Progress

Cara In
07/ 20/ 2022 715 BAKER ST dying trees

Whetsel Progress

07/ 20/ 2022
606 CHICAGO garbage in front of garage, on the side of Cara In

ST the house& on the porch Whetsel Progress

08/ 08/ 2022
120 E leaking ceiling, toilet issue, grass not cut,    Craig In

MADISON ST torn carpet( fall risk) Wilcox Progress

Cara In
J*

07/ 31/ 2022 932 W 5TH ST tall grass& weeds also fallen tree
Whetsel Progress

07/ 29/ 2022
710 W 12TH

garbage all over side of house
Cara In

ST Whetsel Progress

O8/ 01/ 2022
1504& 1506 tree limb down after storm, broken Cara In

MARYLAND CT fence, more garbage& tall grass again Whetsel Progress

2006 Davis Dr.   Cara In

OS/ OS/ 2022
apt# 3

Cockroach infestation
Whetsel Progress

O8/ 15/ 2022
621 pool w/ o permit& lots of garbage In Cara In

ELMWOODDR backyard Whetsel Progress

402 W Cara In

08/ 15/ 2022
LINCOLN AVE

garbage, tall weeds
Whetsel Progress

08/ 15/ 2022
920

AVE

MAPLE
tall weeds in the backyard

Cara In

Whetsel Progress

900 WHITNEY Cara In

08/ 12/ 2022
BLVD

tall grass& weeds
Whetsel Progress

08/ 17/ 2022
1005JULIEN broken windows& unsecure, broken Cara In

de

ST door Whetsel Progress

1
Records 1 to 84( of 84)

1



Property Assigned

Case Date Address Description To Status

Selected 0 Edit/ View

O8/ 17/ 2022
613 W LOCUST

parking in grass& tall grass& weeds
Cara In

ST Whetsel Progress

08/ 17/ 2022
321 W LOCUST

tall grass& weeds

Cara In

ST Whetsel Progress

08/ 18/ 2022
365 BIESTER

vehicles parking over
Cara In

DR Whetsel Progress

08/ 17/ 2022
170014TH

tree growing onto sidewalk
Cara In

AVE Whetsel Progress

08/ 30/ 2022 107 W 1 ST ST graffiti, garbage,& trees growing from Cara In

foundation Whetsel Progress

08/ 26/ 2022
1098 W 5TH

no siding on side of home
Cara In

ST Whetsel Progress

129In
O8/ 22/ 2022 KISHWAUKEE dying tree

Cara

Whetsel Progress

ST

143
Cara In

09/ 09/ 2022 KISHWAUKEE garbage& weeds
Whetsel Progress

ST

1106
Cara In

08/ 30/ 2022 KISHWAUKEE garbage in alley by garage Whetsel Progress

ST

08/ 31/ 2022 824 N MAIN ST shed in front yard& junk
Cara In

Whetsel Progress

Cara In

08/ 25/ 2022 314 LYNNE UN tall grass Whetsel Progress

O8125/ 2022
1635 GLEN

tall weeds
Cara In

ELMS DR Whetsel Progress

O8/ 31/ 2022
329 W PERRY weeds in backyard& broken windows Cara In

op
ST on the house Whetsel Progress

510 W Cara In

08/ 22/ 2022
MADISON S7

dead tree in yard Whetsel Progress

Cara In

09/ 09/ 2022 615 BAKER ST mattress& TV in front yard Whetsel Progress

1
Records 1 to 84( of 84)

1



Property Assigned

Case Date Address Description To Status

Selected Edit/ View

2318
Cara In

08/ 10/ 2022 RIDGEFIELD broken window
Whetsel Progress

DR

08/ 17/ 2022
331 W

garbage in front yard
Cara In

LINCOLN AVE Whetsel Progress

09/ 09/ 2022
855 VERNON

tall grass
Cara In

LN Whetsel Progress

O8/ 26/ 2022
2001

chickens& rooster
Cara In

dr
WYCLIFFE ST Whetsel Progress

07/ 20/ 2022
426 W PERRY garbage all over the property and tall Cara

Ticketed 9
ST grass, weeds& underbrush Whetsel

07/ 07/ 2022
1219 MAPLE

pool w/ o permit
Cara

Ticketed       !°
AVE Whetsel

1513 WHITNEY Cara

06/ 02/ 2022 inops, tall grass,& garbage Whetsel
Ticketed

BLVD

720 W PERRY
tall grass& weeds in back yard& fence

Cara
07/ 18/ 2022

ST
in disrepair along the alley& back yard&   

Whetsel
Ticketed

garbage

OS/ 1 t/ 2022 1817 7TH AVE
tall grass, garbage, inop, parking on Cara

Ticketed A

grass
Whetsel

01/ 06/ 2021
320 E

old shed has holes in the roof.       
Cara

Ticketed

JACKSON ST Whetsel

too many businesses at the home, NO

08/ 02/ 2021
902 PROSPECT home occupation permit, vehicles Cara

Ticketed

ST parked in yard, boat& trailer parked in Whetsel

ROW, garbage& debris in yard.

1
Records 1 to 84( of 84)

1


